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Department of Environmental Quality

To protect, conserve and enhance the quality of Wyoming’s
environment for the benefit of current and future generations.

DIE Q)

Mark Gordon, Governor Todd Parfitt, Director
TO: Honorable Mark Gordon, Governor
FROM: Todd Parfitt, Director -

\ ¢ .
Department of Environmental Quality

SUBJECT: Proposed Rules for Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality,
Practice and Procedure
Chapter 3: Rulemaking

DATE: January 25, 2021
PRIORITY: HIGH-Deadline for response is February 8, 2021

SUMMARY: The Department is proposing to amend Chapter 3 by incorporating changes to the
Wyoming Environmental Quality Act resulting from passage of House Enrolled Act 33 during the 2019
Legislative Session. Specific information on the changes can be found in the Statement of Principal
Reasons.

AGENCY CONTACT NAME: Colin McKee
AGENCY CONTACT PHONE: (307) 777-7244
AGENCY CONTACT EMAIL: colin.mckeel@wyo.gov

Governor’s Response Options (to be completed by Governor’s Office):
o

- Agency may proceed.

Delay public comment and set up meeting with

ol
o A z/i2/ 21

‘Sz/gnature: Governor's"Counsel
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